11/26/21, 9:45 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: Finalisation - SMB82Z (BUS/09/21/5043) - Lonpac

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Thu 25/11/2021 10:09 AM
To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Catherine.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <YewChung.Koo@strides.com.sg>; AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-
ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Hi Catherine,

Finalised amount of $ 13,750 / 9 days of lump sum repair is confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
5 74 74

SeERER W Suve the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) [mailto:Catherine.Lee@strides.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: Finalisation - SMB82Z (BUS/09/21/5043) - Lonpac

Hi Rasul,
Attached herewith our copy and your marked copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.

We have added in towing charges of $200 in the estimate because tow service was engaged at the time of
accident. Please see attached work order for reference.

Thus, our finalise amount is $13,750/- @ 9 working days under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for
your perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherine.lee@strides.com.sg
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